
to be used after gender

prepositions

verbs 

exceptions

do

od

z

bez

kromě

podle

kolem/okolo

u

to ask

to be afraid of

to notice

GENITIVE SINGULAR

M

F

EXCEPTIONS

few masculines inanimate 

take „older“ ending

N

PREPOSITIONS

VERBS

Only few verbs work with 

genitiv. Simply memorise 

them.



few masculines inanimate 

take „older“ ending



nouns endings

doktor a , Martin a , kamarád a +A

lékař e , učitel e , Ondřej e +E

bar u , supermarket u , krk u , žaludk u +U

pokoje, stacionáře +E

kávy, zmrzliny, vody, slinivky, hlavy A > Y

rýže, restaurace, nemocnice, pohrudnice E = E

tramvaje, kanceláře, tváře, páteře, kyčle + E

kost, čelisti, bolesti +I

jídla, piva, vína, kolena O > A

moře E = E

kuřete, rajčete E > ETE

nádraží, náměstí Í = Í

Jdu do nemocnice.

Studoval jsem do rána.

Studuju v Brně od roku 2015.

Dostal jsem nový telefon od maminky.

Autobus jede od nemocnice.

Jsem z Brna. Jedu z Prahy. Jdu ze školy.

Dám si kávu bez mléka.

Jím všechno kromě chleba — mám alergii.

Podle mě je všechno v pořádku.

Šel jsem kolem řeky. Jezdil jsem kolem náměstí.

Bydlím u Vaňkovky. Zastávka je u nemocnice. Spal jsem u kamaráda.

zeptat se 

bát se, bojím se

všimnout si

kostel church

sklep cellar

oběd lunch

GENITIVE SINGULAR

EXCEPTIONS

PREPOSITIONS

VERBS



les forrest

months (masc. only)



comment

masculine animates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

masculine animates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J + TEL ending)

masculine inanimates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

masculine inanimates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J)

feminines ending with A

feminines ending with E

feminines ending with consonant

feminines ending with ST

few words in Czech reffering to „babies“ (kittens, puppies etc.) + rajče, unimportant

motion inside

till

since

from (a person)

from (from outside)

from (from inside)

without

except

according to (podle mě = in my opinion)

around (for motion in place)

at (for places and people)

GENITIVE SINGULAR



od ledna, února, března, dubna, května, června, srpna, října



to be used after gender adjectives ending

prepositions

verbs 

of-structures

exceptions

do Jdu do nemocnice.

Studoval jsem do rána.

od Studuju v Brně od roku 2015.

Dostal jsem nový telefon od maminky.

Autobus jede od nemocnice.

z Jsem z Brna. Jedu z Prahy. Jdu ze školy.

bez Dám si kávu bez mléka.

kromě Jím všechno kromě chleba — mám alergii.

podle Podle mě je všechno v pořádku.

kolem/okolo Šel jsem kolem řeky. Jezdil jsem kolem náměstí.

u Bydlím u Vaňkovky. Zastávka je u nemocnice. Spal jsem u kamaráda.

to ask zeptat se 

to be afraid of bát se, bojím se

to notice všimnout si

kilo Koupil jsem kilo masa.

litr Vypil jsem litr vína.

hrnek Vypil jsem hrnek kávy.

rakovina Pacient má rakovinu plic.

GENITIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

VERBS

OF-STRUCTURES

Only few verbs work with 

genitiv. Simply memorise 

them.

Anytime you use OF in english 

to express a) quantity, or b) 

association, genitive must be 

used.

ý > ého

í > ího

á > é

í = í

ý > ého

í > ího

M

F

N

dobrého

moderního

dobré

moderní

SAME AS 

MASCULINES



zánět Pacientka má zánět má zánět vaječníků

bolest Bolest hlavy byla nesnesitelná.

kostel church

sklep cellar

oběd lunch

les forrest

months (masc. only) od ledna, února, března, dubna, května, června, srpna, října

EXCEPTIONS

Anytime you use OF in english 

to express a) quantity, or b) 

association, genitive must be 

used.

few masculines inanimate 

take „older“ ending



nouns endings

doktor a , Martin a , kamarád a +A

lékař e , učitel e , Ondřej e +E

bar u , supermarket u , krk u , žaludk u +U

pokoje, stacionáře +E

kávy, zmrzliny, vody, slinivky, hlavy A > Y

rýže, restaurace, nemocnice, pohrudnice E = E

tramvaje, kanceláře, tváře, páteře, kyčle + E

kost, čelisti, bolesti +I

jídla, piva, vína, kolena O > A

moře E = E

kuřete, rajčete E > ETE

nádraží, náměstí Í = Í

motion inside

Studoval jsem do rána. till

Studuju v Brně od roku 2015. since

Dostal jsem nový telefon od maminky. from (a person)

Autobus jede od nemocnice. from (from outside)

Jsem z Brna. Jedu z Prahy. Jdu ze školy. from (from inside)

Dám si kávu bez mléka. without

Jím všechno kromě chleba — mám alergii. except

Podle mě je všechno v pořádku. according to (podle mě = in my opinion)

Šel jsem kolem řeky. Jezdil jsem kolem náměstí. around (for motion in place)

Bydlím u Vaňkovky. Zastávka je u nemocnice. Spal jsem u kamaráda. at (for places and people)

Koupil jsem kilo masa.

Vypil jsem hrnek kávy.

Pacient má rakovinu plic. Instead of lung cancer, we say cancer of lungs (applies to cancer of anything).

GENITIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

VERBS

OF-STRUCTURES



Pacientka má zánět má zánět vaječníků Inflammation of anything.

Bolest hlavy byla nesnesitelná. Pain of anything.

od ledna, února, března, dubna, května, června, srpna, října

EXCEPTIONS



comment

masculine animates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

masculine animates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J + TEL ending)

masculine inanimates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

masculine inanimates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J)

feminines ending with A

feminines ending with E

feminines ending with consonant

feminines ending with ST

few words in Czech reffering to „babies“ (kittens, puppies etc.) + rajče, unimportant

from (from outside)

from (from inside)

according to (podle mě = in my opinion)

around (for motion in place)

at (for places and people)

Instead of lung cancer, we say cancer of lungs (applies to cancer of anything).

GENITIVE SINGULAR



Inflammation of anything.

Pain of anything.



to be used after gender adjectives

prepositions: see here

verbs: see here

personal pronouns

dative only verbs to thank

to apologize

DATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

VERBS

M

F

N

dobrému

modernímu

dobré

moderní

dobrému

modernímu



to help

to understand

to laugh

to phone

to call (on phone)

to advice

second object verbs to give

to buy

to send

to say

to explain

já

ty

on/ono

ona

my

vy

oni

PERSONAL PRONOUNS

second object is typically a person 

upon whom is the action carried 

out and it is in dative;

first object in accusative is usualy 

something that is somehow 

transfered to the person



ending nouns endings

doktor ovi OVI

Martin u  Punčochář ovi

pan u  doktor ovi

Ondřej i  Novák ovi

U/I + OVI

lékař i I

bar u U

pokoj i I

zastáv ce , babič ce , mamin ce , doktor ce , ru ce CE

Pra ze , no ze , dělo ze ZE

poru še ŠE

sest ře ŘE

kavárn ě , univerzit ě , knihovn ě , hospod ě Ě

restaurac i , nemocnic i , kancelář i , kost i , bolest i I

Brn u , měst u , kin u , divadl u

centr u , muze u

moři I

nádraží, náměstí Í = Í

k Jdu k Petrovi.

Musím jít k doktorovi.

Autobus jede k nemocnici.

O víkendu jsem jel k babičce.

Jedete k hotelu Grand?

díky Napsal jsem test díky kamarádovi.

Jsem zdravý díky sportu.

Díky Marii jsem našel krásný byt.

kvůli Mám problémy kvůli alkoholu.

Kvůli bolesti nemůžu spát.

proti Jsem proti rasismu.

Nemám nic proti party o víkendu.

naproti Bydlím naproti bance

děkovat/poděkovat

omlouvat se/omluvit se

DATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

VERBS

U

ému

ímu

é

í

ému

ímu



pomáhat/pomoct, pomůžu, pomohl

rozumět/porozumět

smát se, směju se/zasmát se, zasměju se

telefonovat/zatelefonovat

volat/zavolat

radit/poradit

dávat/dát Dám mamince  parfém .

kupovat/koupit Koupil jsem synovi  telefon .

posílat/poslat Poslal jsem učiteli  email .

říkat/říct, řeknu, řekl Řekl jsem to  kamarádovi .

vysvětlovat/vysvětlit Učitelka vysvětlila studentovi  gramatiku .

no preposition after preposition

mi mně

ti tobě

mu němu

jí ní

jim nim

PERSONAL PRONOUNS

nám

vám



comment

masculine animates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

multiple masculine animates together; last one takes OVI, previous either U 

(hard ending) or I (soft ending)

masculine animates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J + TEL ending)

masculine inanimates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

masculine inanimates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J)

KA > CE feminines ending with KA

HA > ZE feminines ending with HA

CHA > ŠE feminines ending with CHA (not frequent)

RA > ŘE feminines ending with RA (not frequent)

other feminines ending with A

feminines ending with E and other feminines

neutres ending with O

neutres of foreign origin (mostly ending with UM)

neutres ending with E

neutres ending with Í

opposite

DATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

VERBS

for motion towards places or people

thanks to

because of

against



PERSONAL PRONOUNS



to be used after gender adjectives ending

verbs with direct object

In the sentence He  sees the woman , "he" is the subject of 

the sentence, while in The woman sees him , "him" is the 

object. In English the two uses are distinguished by different 

forms of the pronoun: he/him. If, however, instead of a 

pronoun, we use a noun, English does not make such 

distinction in the form of the word. Thus, we use the same 

word "man" in both The man sees the woman and The 

woman sees the man . In Czech language, however, different 

forms of the word are used not only for pronouns, but for 

nouns and adjectives too.

Thus, whenever you have an english verb that could be 

followed by the object (wherever you use "him"), accusative 

must be used in Czech language.

ACCUSATIVE SINGULAR

BASIC VERBS WITH DIRECT OBJECT

M

ANIMATES (people, animals, 

fish…)

M

INANIMATES (things, places, 

food...)

F

N

dobrého

moderního

dobrý

moderní

dobrou

moderní

dobré

moderní

ý > ého

í > ího

SAME AS 

NOMINATIV

á > ou

í = í

SAME AS 

NOMINATIV



nouns endings

doktor a , Martin a , kamarád a +A

lékař e , učitel e , Ondřej e +E

kávu, zmrzlinu, vodu A > U

rýži, restauraci, nemocnici E > I

tramvaj, kancelář

kost

jídlo, pivo, víno

moře

kuře

nádraží, náměstí

SAME AS 

NOMINATIV

SAME AS 

NOMINATIV

SAME AS 

NOMINATIV

ACCUSATIVE SINGULAR

BASIC VERBS WITH DIRECT OBJECT



comment

masculine animates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

masculine animates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J + TEL ending)

feminines ending with A

feminines ending with E

feminines ending with consonant

feminines ending with ST

ACCUSATIVE SINGULAR

BASIC VERBS WITH DIRECT OBJECT



to be used after nouns endings

prepositions: see here v bar u

v centr u , v muze u

pokoj i

v restaurac i , v nemocnic i , v kancelář i , v tramvaj i

v Brn ě , ve měst ě , v kin ě , v divadl e

na zastáv ce , na diskot é ce , v ban ce CE

v Pra ze ZE

poru še ŠE

sest ře ŘE

kavárn ě , univerzit ě , knihovn ě , hospod ě Ě

nádraží, náměstí Í = Í

Jsem v nemocnici.

Studoval jsem v knihovně.

Spal jsem v hotelu.

Pil jsem pivo baru.

V testu bude akuzativ.

V lednu, …, v červenci, …, v září, …, v listopadu

Bydlím na ulici Nováčkova.

Čekám na zastávce, na nádraží…

Byl jsem na koncertu.

Na testu jsem byl nervózní.

na obědě

v kostele

v lese

na hradě

ve sklepě

v domě

old places (masculines only)

+U

I

V

NA

Ě

LOCATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

EXCEPTIONS

Locative forms are always 

used after prepositions.



comment

masculine inanimates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

O-ending neutres of foreign (english, latin etc.) origin

masculine inanimates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J)

feminines ending with E and other feminines

neutres ending with E

KA > CE feminines ending with KA

HA > ZE feminines ending with HA

CHA > ŠE feminines ending with CHA (not frequent)

RA > ŘE feminines ending with RA (not frequent)

other feminines ending with A

neutres ending with Í

months

lunch

church

forrest

castle

cellar

house

LOCATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

EXCEPTIONS

for being inside (a building, book, text…); DO NOT USE with people!

for being outside (open places) or on an event; 

DO NOT USE with people!



unimportant until Czech III



to be used after gender adjectives ending

prepositions: see here

v

na

při

po

o

LOCATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

Locative forms are always 

used after prepositions.

M

F

N

dobrém

moderním

dobré

moderní

dobrém

moderním

ém

ím

é

í

ém

ím



oběd (lunch)

kostel (church)

les (forrest)

hrad (castle)

sklep (cellar)

dům (house)

EXCEPTIONS

old places (masculines only)



nouns endings

doktor ovi OVI

Martin u  Punčochář ovi

pan u  doktor ovi

Ondřej i  Novák ovi

U/I + OVI

lékař i I

bar u U

pokoj i I

zastáv ce , babič ce , mamin ce , doktor ce , ru ce CE

Pra ze , no ze , dělo ze ZE

poru še ŠE

sest ře ŘE

kavárn ě , univerzit ě , knihovn ě , hospod ě Ě

restaurac i , nemocnic i , kancelář i , kost i , bolest i I

Brn ě , měst ě , kin ě , divadl e Ě

centr u , muze u U

moř i I

nádraží, náměstí Í = Í

Jsem v nemocnici.

Studoval jsem v knihovně.

Spal jsem v hotelu.

Pil jsem pivo baru.

V testu bude akuzativ.

V lednu, …, v červenci, …, v září, …, v listopadu

Bydlím na ulici Nováčkova.

Čekám na zastávce, na nádraží…

Byl jsem na koncertu.

Na testu jsem byl nervózní.

Při cvičení mi bylo špatně.

Bolí mě to při námaze.

Po testu jsem šel na pivo.

Udělalo se mi špatně po jídle.

Mluvíme o gramatice.

Diskutovali jsme o medicíně.

Slyšel jsem o tom.

LOCATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS



na obědě

v kostele

v lese

na hradě

ve sklepě

v domě

EXCEPTIONS

E



comment

masculine animates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

multiple masculine animates together; last one takes OVI, previous either U 

(hard ending) or I (soft ending)

masculine animates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J + TEL ending)

masculine inanimates (hard endings: H, CH, K, R, D, T, N)

masculine inanimates (soft endings: Ž, Š, Č, Ř, Ň, C, J)

KA > CE feminines ending with KA

HA > ZE feminines ending with HA

CHA > ŠE feminines ending with CHA (not frequent)

RA > ŘE feminines ending with RA (not frequent)

other feminines ending with A

feminines ending with E and other feminines

neutres ending with O

neutres of foreign origin (mostly ending with UM)

neutres ending with E

neutres ending with Í

months

LOCATIVE SINGULAR

PREPOSITIONS

for being inside (a building, book, text…); DO NOT USE with people!

for being outside (open places) or on an event; 

DO NOT USE with people!

during

after

about

after of speaking, listening, thinking or any other mental acitivities



EXCEPTIONS



to be used after gender adjectives

prepositions: see here

verbs: see here

instrumental verbs transport to go

to eat with

to write with

to move with

other verbs to suffer from st.

já

ty

on/ono

ona

my

VERBS

PERSONAL PRONOUNS

tools (in most general 

meaning: using something to 

do something), in english: with

PREPOSITIONS

DATIVE SINGULAR

M + N
dobrým

moderním

F
dobrou

moderní



vy

oni



ending nouns endings

s kečupem,se sýrem, se salámem

s mlékem, s vejcem

trpím onemocněním ÍM

káva se smetanou, trpím rakovinou OU

trpím depresí, kebab s cibulí Í

s Jdu tam s Petrem (já + Petr)

Jím chleba se sýrem (chleba + sýr)

Dám si kávu s mlékem (káva + mléko)

před Byl jsem tam před rokem (a year ago)

Před testem jsem nervózní.

Budu čekat před kampusem.

za Parkuju za supermarketem.

nad Mám jizvu nad okem.

pod Pod Tescem je parkoviště.

mezi Sedím mezi Petrem a Pavlem.

Bolí mě to mezi lopatkami.

jet jedu autobusem, vlakem, autem…

jíst/sníst Jím chleba rukou.

psát/napsat Píšu propiskou.

hýbat/pohnout Nemůžu hýbat rukou.

trpět Trpím rakovinou.

no preposition after preposition

jím ním

jí ní

nám

EM

mnou

tebou

VERBS

PERSONAL PRONOUNS

PREPOSITIONS

DATIVE SINGULAR

ým

ím

ou

í



jimi nimi

vám



comment

all masculines

neutres (ending -O, -E)

neutres (ending -Í)

feminines ending with A

feminines ending with E and other feminines

ago (with time)

before (with event)

in front of (kde? = where = about being somewhere)

behind

above

under

between

(could be used with plural as well)

all those prepositions express 

the static meaning, where 

something is located

VERBS

PERSONAL PRONOUNS

PREPOSITIONS

with (in a meaning something with something, 1+1)

DATIVE SINGULAR





all those prepositions express 

the static meaning, where 

something is located


